Jeffrey Fischbach

From: Jeffrey Fischbach

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:23 AM

To: districtbed@distbpc.org (districtbed@distbpc.org)

Subject: 2nd Email Request - RE: 475 Como Ave - Class N License District Council Form - Rudy's
Auto Repair LLC - Confirmation of Receipt

Attachments: ClassN_License_District_Council_Form.pdf

Hello Kerry,

I do not see a response to my first email inquiry below? If you did submit one, could you reply again to me?
Did you receive the attached form from the above referenced?

A Legislative Hearing has been held and the Legislative Hearing Officer has requested | include your response in my staff
report.

Thanks,

Jeff Fischbach

DSI - Licensing Division

City of Saint Paul

Department of Safety and Inspections (DSI)
375 Jackson St, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-9106 / Fax: 651-266-9124
jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us

From: Jeffrey Fischbach

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:20 AM

To: districtbed@distépc.org (districtbed @dist6pc.org) <districteed @dist6pc.org>

Subject: 475 Como Ave - Class N License District Council Form - Rudy's Auto Repair LLC - Confirmation of Receipt

Hello Kerry,

Can you confirm that the above referenced has submitted the attached Class N License District Council Form and
supporting plan information to your organization?

Applicant name is Sandra Medina.

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



